

CURRICULAM VITAE

VISHNU VELAYUDHAN

**Anaesthesia Technician /
O T Technician**



Address for Permanent

Pariyanteparambil (H)
Melpadam P.O., Mannar
Alappuzha Dist- 689627
Kerala, India

Email: vishnuvelayudhan65@gmail.com

Contact No: 9747708544
7025596202

Personal Details

Date of Birth : 30-05-1993
Gender : Male
Nationality : Indian
Religion : Hindu
Mother Tongue : Malayalam
Marital Status : Married
Father's Name : Babu

Career Summary

To assist in Anaesthesia with modern equipment's in multi-specialty hospital in all the ways beneficial for the needed and to prove the knowledge and skill attained.

Experience as Medical Records

1). Two year experience in Medical record Assistant at St. Gregorious Cardio Vascular Center Parumala (2013-2015).

2). One year experience in Medical records at Alazhar Medical College Thodupuzha

Anaesthesia Technician Trainee

1. Anaesthesia Technician Trainee at Sparsh Hospital, Bangalore (15-01-18 to 15-03-18)
2. Anaesthesia Technician Trainee at Sivagiri Sree Narayana Medical Mission Hospital, Varkala, Thiruvananthapuram (11/03/2019 to 11/05/2020)
3. Anaesthesia Technician Trainee at Little Lourdes Hospital (11/11/2019 to 11/05/2020)

WORK EXPERIENCE

4. Anaesthesia Technician at Upasana Hospital (15-12-2020 to 29-06-2023)

SKILLS AND ATTRIBUTES

- Assisting Anesthetist for all type of anesthesia.
- Assisting endoscopy and colonoscopy procedures (Olympics machines)
- Newborn care
- Laproscopic system operating (Storze)
- Pharmacy billing of medicine (Medisoftware)

Educational Qualification

COURSE	NAME OF INSTITUTION	UNIVERSITY/ BOARD	YEAR OF PASSING
BLS/ACLS	Charls Institute Pala	AmericanHeart Association	2023
Graduation B.Sc in Operation Theatre and Anasthesia Technician	Bharat College of Allied Health Sciences	Global Open University Nagaland (UGC Approved)	2016-2019
Plus Two Humanities	Kannashasmaraka Govt.HSS Kadapra	Board of Higher Secondary Kerala	2011
SSLC	Govt.HSS Veeyapuram	Kerala Board of Public Examination	2009

Linguistic Proficiency

Language	Read	Write	Speak
English	✓	✓	✓
Malayalam	✓	✓	✓
Hindi	✓	✓	

Reerences

Mr.Rajmohan Nair
Director,
Bharat College of Allied Health Sciences,Pala
Ph:+91 9447507858

Mrs Nimmy Pushpan
Head of OTAT Department
Bharat College of Allied Health Sciences,Pala
Phone:+91 7902263163

Declaration

I do hereby declare that all the details furnished above are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place:

Date:

VISHNU VELAYUDHAN